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Sanitary Sewer Lateral Pilot Project 
    

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS NO. 1 
 

 
DATE:   September 25, 2020 
 
BID OPENING:   Thursday, October 1, 2020 @ 2:00:00 P.M.  
 
PAGES:    Questions & Answers (2 pages) 

              

  
This Questions & Answers DOES NOT form a part of the Contract Documents. 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the project. 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
Question 1: Can the Winter Shut Down Dates change, depending on weather? 
 
Answer 1: No. 
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
Question 2: Is there a maximum percentage of the total bid for Mobilization? 
 
Answer 2: See Instructions to Bidders, Section 17.01. 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 
Question 3: How does a trenchless contractor bid on concrete and asphalt work if they do not 
expect to do much of that work? 
 
Answer 3: See Instructions to Bidders, Section 11.02. 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
Question 4: Will clean-outs be installed in the right of way, if a subject property owner does not 
provide an Authorization Form? 
 
Answer 4: No. 
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------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
Question 5: What if the sanitary sewer line closer than 5’ to the foundation is in disrepair, how 
close to the foundation can repairs be made? 
 
Answer 5: See Special Provisions, Section 504, 3.17.A.. 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
Question 6: Can the Contractor enter a basement or crawl space to conduct a location? 
 
Answer 6: No, see Addendum No 1. 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
Question 7: Being that the pre-bid for this project was very close to the bid due date, would the 
City consider extending the bid by one week to allow Contractors more time to prepare with the 
newly received information? 
 
Answer 7: No. 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
Question 8: In light of the current COVID-10 situation, would the City consider allowing submittal 
of electronic bids? 
 
Answer 8: No. 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 
END OF QUESTIONS & ANSWERS NO. 1 


